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Trial Chamber II: IATER
Hon. Justice Richard Lussick, Presiding c qu g Iy Ni; nriiT

Hon. Justice Teresa Doherty 29 JAN 2007 ‘

Hon. Justice Julia Sebutinde

Cc: Registrar: Mr. Lovemore G. Munlo, SC

Re: Public Prosecution Response to “Defence Motion on Adequate Facilities for the
Preparation of Mr. Taylor’s Defence”, dated 8 January 2007.

Dear Honorable Justices,

The Defence for Mr. Charles Taylor hereby respectfully informs the Trial Chamber
that it does not intend to file a Reply to the above Public Prosecution Response.

Respectfully submitted,

.———/-'

Karim A. A. Khan
Lead Counsel for Mr. Charles Taylor

Dated this 9" of January 2007



